
 

Clarification No. 02 
 

TENDER ENQUIRY NO. PROC-SERVICES/CB/DO-4668/2020 

HIRING OF CORING SERVICES 

 

One of the Prospective bidders has made a query against the subject Tender Enquiry. The query along 
with OGDCL replies is given below for information of all the prospective bidders.   
 

Sr. 

No. 

Tender Clause 

Reference 

BIDDER’S CLARIFICATION OGDCL REPLY 

1 
Page 2 of 12, Clause-3 

Inner Fiber Glass Tubes 

For better core recovery, Aluminum inner 

tubes have more advantages over the 

requested Fiber Glass Inner tubes in subject 

tender. 

We request OGDCL to kindly allow us to quote 

Aluminum Inner Tubes, as it is now the 

preferred industry practice.  Note that these 

were allowed in the previous Coring tender as 

well. 

Inner Tubes should be 

quoted as per TOR. 

2 

Page 3 of 12, clause-11 

Lump sum Operating 

Package rate applicable 

per meter Core 

recovery 

Core recovery is dependent on various factors, 

in most cases beyond the Coring Supervisor’s 

control i.e. string gets stuck during Pulling out, 

to release the string best possible efforts are 

made including Jarring, this exercise may drop 

the core in full or partial length? How will 

OGDCL evaluate in case final length of the core 

at surface is less than what was 

cut/recovered?  

Payment will be made as 

per TOR on the basis of  

core recovered as clearly 

mentioned in clause # 11 

under Terms of Reference 

and not on the basis of 

core cut. 

3 

Page 3 of 12, clause-12 

Rate will be applicable 

after arrival of 

Equipment and 

Supervisor at OGDCL 

Well site. 

Please elaborate this clause, what if (i) 

equipment is called earlier and crew after 

some days, and (ii) equipment is kept on 

location for the next job at the same well and 

Crew is released? 

Standby of equipment will 

start when equipment 

will reach wellsite and 

similarly standby of crew 

will start when crew will 

reach wellsite.   

4 

Page 4 of 12, clause-18 

Crew will consist of 

ONE person per job 

Please review this clause, for the sake 

Personnel Safety, core handling, on site 

requested preservation, etc, minimum 02 men 

crew is required. Please allow for 2nd man. 

One crew person as per 

TOR. 

5 

Page 4 of 12, clause-22 

Core Preservation in 

Cellophane, Aluminum 

foil in secure packing & 

Transported 

undamaged 

Please elaborate “transported”. Does OGDCL 

want contractor to transport cores to OGDCL 

Islamabad base or hand over at well site, as 

per standard industry practice. 

Transportation will be 

managed as per standard 

industry practice. 

 


